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January 14, 2019

Plast-O-Mastic Valves, Inc.

1384 Pompton Ave.

Cedar Grove, NJ 07950

ATTN: Greg Nelson

RE: IPS Weld-On ASME B31.3 Bonder Qualification
Performance Testing Results

Dear Greg,

The following 19 personnel of Plast-O-Matic Valves, Inc. have passed the ASME B31.3 Bonder
Qualification protocol tested by IPS Corporation Hydro Laboratory on January 3, 2019:

Barry Sutphin Ryan Alexander Ian Booth Matt Priske
Don Trapp Andy Ryan Chonghuan Huang  Mike Zwerin
Eric Holzer Mohotarima Tabassum James Hutson Rungel Baez
Joe Pinto Luis Sochin Andy Stover Greg Nelson
Chim Agusu Giam Carlos Ramirez William Saludo

They were trained on December 4, 2018 and receive the enclosed IPS Weld-On ASME B31.3 Bonder
Qualification training cards.

While IPS Corporation provides training and testing as a service to our customers, it cannot assume
responsibility for the quality of workmanship on any actual piping installation, or any consequential
damages that arise from that workmanship.

If you have any questions or require more training, please do not hesitate to contact us. Congratulations
to those who passed and we look forward to serving you in the future.

Respectfully,
IPS Corporation
Technical Services

Steptien M. Gardiner
Stephen Gardiner
Bilingual Technical Services Manager
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